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NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD ACGICENTANCIDENT
RECEIPT OF PARTS. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
ERA12FA052
PART li— RELEASE OF PARTS
REGISTRATION NUMBER MAKE MODEL
N58784 Interplane SRO Skyboy
DATE OF ACCIDENT/ANCIDENT LOCATION
10/25/11 Miami, Fl.

The National 1ransportation Safety Board has retained, for further examination, those parts, pieces, or components listed below. When the
examination is complete they will be refurned to:

OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE - Bragassa, L.ouis R.

ADDRESS I =, F1. 33186

PARTS, PIECES, OR COMPONENTS RETAINED:
1 ea. Garmin 496 GPS, Barcode D 19724842. —END ~——
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MEMORANDUM

Jose Obregon, 11C
Investigative
Eastern Region Aviation December 10, 2012

Subject: ERA12FA052

The IIC made several attempts to have Mr. Louis R. Bragassa return the signed “Receipt of Parts”
document for the tab assembly remnant collected for the mentioned investigation. Proof of return
back to owner is UPS Tracking # 1ZA509W03698385404 documentation. END




ObregLon Jose

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UPS Quantum View <auto-notify@ups.com>

Wednesday, July 25, 2012 2:13 PM

Obregon Jose

UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 1ZA509W03698385404

***Do not reply to this e-mail. UPS and NTSB-FL will
not receive your reply.

At the request of NTSB-FL, this notice is to confirm
that the following shipment has been delivered.

Important Delivery Information

Message from NTSB-FL:
Tab Remnant

Tracking Number: 1ZA509W03698385404
Delivery Date / Time: 25-July-2012 / 1:48 PM

Delivery Location: FRONT DESK
Signed by: HURTADO

Shipment Detail

Ship To:
Mr. Rich Bragassa

MIAMI
FL
33186
UsS

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: 2ND DAY AIR
Weight: 2.0 LBS
Reference Number 1: ERA12FA052




NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD ACCIDENT/INCIDENT
RECEIPT OF PARTS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
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The National Transportation Safety Board has retained, for further examination, those parts, pieces, or components listed below. When the
examination is complete, they will be returned to:

OWNER OR OWNER’'S REPRESENTATIVE - 3 2 /9 & /3 S S#9 Louwis R,

ADDRESS
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Obregon Jose

From: Rich Bragassa |

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Obregon Jose

Subject: RE: NTSB - Miami Office - N58784 -Interplane Skyboy - Experimental -Light Sports -Miami,

FL. - Oct 29, 2011 -2 Fatal - Accident

ok

From: Obregon Jose [N

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Rich Bragassa

Subject: RE: NTSB - Miami Office - N58784 -Interplane Skyboy - Experimental -Light Sports -Miami, FL. - Oct 29, 2011 -
2 Fatal - Accident

As requested, the tab remnant to go fo:

Mr. Rich Bragassa

|
MIAMI, FL 33186

Attached is the “Receipt of Parts” form. Once you have received the tab remnant, please sign and complete the bottom
section of the form and return it back to me {e-mail or fax 305-597-4616). UPS will notify, by e-mail, on the package’s
progress. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Jose L. Obregon

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, proprietary subject to copyright, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is
for the use of intended recipients only. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify
the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the
correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this
message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Rich Bragassa

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Obregon Jose

Subject: RE: NTSB - Miami Office - N58784 -Interplane Skyboy - Experimental -Light Sports -Miami, FL. - Oct 29, 2011 -
2 Fatal - Accident



Mr. Obregon,
Please return to my work address.

Thank you,

RICH BRAGASSA

From: Obregon Jose

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 1:25 PM

To: Rich Bragassa

Subject: NTSB - Miami Office - N58784 -Interplane Skyboy - Experimental -Light Sports -Miami, FL. - Oct 29, 2011 -2
Fatal - Accident

Good Afternoon Mr. Bragassa,

I hope all has been well. The NTSB has completed the tab remnant examination (see attached photo), which was
retained from the mentioned accident. Please inform where the tab remnant should be return to. As for the
investigation, it’s still on-going. The factual report should be completed in the next few months, then on to the NTSB
board members for a probable cause determination. This process takes, on the norm, a couple of additional

months. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you very much for all the cooperation in
this investigation.

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
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